



**COLORADO**  
**Division of Reclamation,**  
**Mining and Safety**  
Department of Natural Resources

October 31, 2025

Jon Muller  
Grand Junction Pipe & Supply Co.  
556 Struthers Ave  
Grand Junction, CO 81501

**RE: Surface Rock Pit, Permit No. M-1984-001, Inspection Problem Abated**

Dear Mr. Doody:

On July 2, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) conducted an inspection of the above reference site. Signs & Markers was cited as a problem for failing to display the correct operator's name on the mine sign. Corrective actions required you update the mine sign and provide photo documentation of such by the corrective action date.

On October 30, 2025 the Division received a photo of the corrected sign. This satisfies the corrective action, and it is considered abated.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

**Amy Yeldell**  
Environmental Protection Specialist

EC: Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS

